Access to the tool is available exclusively to EUt+ Alliance users with an institutional email
address from a participating EUt+ member university.

1. First-time users must create an account using their institutional email address.
2. During registration, you will set a username and password.
3. For all future access, simply log in using the username and password you created.
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Check Junk Folder or email security solutions for the verification email.

-—---Original Message--—--

From: ERO Tools <noreply@ero.cut.ac.cy>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 September 2025 10:42 am

To: Soteris Kalogirou <soteris.kalogirou@cut.ac.cy>
Subject: Please verify your email address

Thank you for registering with ERO Tools!

\ Please click the lin

s://ero.cut.ac.cy/tools?verifyzl&uid:48&token:10xsnym84fotJJowCrrpkMaJ@

rifv vour account:
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EUt+ Graduate Research School (EGRS)

Within the framework of the Evropean Graduate Research School (EGRS) of the EUt+ alliance, in which

our umiversity actively participates, CUT developed a platform aimed at strengthening research

collaboration and networking within the alliance. This platform leverages the results of a recent survey

focused on identifying researchers working in the same scientific fields (based on the ERC classification),

facilitating the discovery of partners for joint research projects, cotutelle agreements (joint PhD
spervision), and i

Scopus Publications | EU Projects EUt+ Publications | EUt+ Researchers SDGs Classification | EUt* Graduate Research School (EGRS)
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Select research domains
Select research subdomains

Select research interests

Forename Surname University Academic position
+ Alexandros Charalambides Cyprus University of Technology Associate professor
~ ANDREAS ANDREOU Cyprus University of Technology Professor

v Athos Agapiou Cyprus University of Technology Assistant professor

~ Chris Danezis Cyprus University of Technology Associate professor



